

HOLY TRINITY PARISH.

Sketch of Our New Carmelite Church at Pittsburgh, Pa.

the breaking of ground for the grand temple of Catholic worship, which the congregation of the Church of Holy Trinity design erecting on their recent property purchased on the corner of Centre avenue and Crawford street. Under the direction of skilful architects, elaborate plans have been prepared, executed with an eye to magnificence, such as becomes the adoraand conveniences suitable to the wants of the present church, the monastery of the

HE first day of August witnessed the worshippers. The fine engravure of the new church will best convey to the readers the beauty and majesty of the proposed building. It was on Sexagesima Sunday, 1892, that the congregation assembled together and after mature deliberation resolved to enlarge their church facilities. The old church, dear to them with the associations of earlier years, had become wholly inadequate for the largely tion of God; yet with simplicity of taste increased parish. Fortunately near to